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F~m: Jacliie Newmyer IL ___ -l 
IRElEASE IN PART 86: 

Senl: 111312011 ~13:55 PM +00:00 

To: ~ane Reyndds <dreyr.jdS@dinlonem.l.oom> 86 

Subject: Re: F" F" dsgus~o,Jde~es;ng 

Cdn'llhink of anything conslructive 10 be done allhis poinl. (Sad 10 say, Ihe episode has gotten me Ihinking in a whole new way aboul a fir;! 

On Sun, Jan 23, 2011 a18:53 AM, Diane Reynolds <dreyoolds@clintonemail.com > wrote: 
Fyi 
. ju~ for you clearly. Very upsetting, even if not true .... 
xxx 

.•.•. Onginal Message ··r··_· _____ ---, 
From: Capncia Ma~hall LI ______ -l 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Diane Reynolds 
Senl: Sat Jan 22 23:05:32 2011 
Subject: Re: Fw: disgu~ing/depressing 

86 

I asked them to review all songs before hand and to make sure thai nss and ~ate knew if there were any issues. Per social office ·Ihey did, 

On Sal, Jan 22, 2011 at 8:16 PM, H <HDR22@clinlonemaii.com>wrole: 

I don'l think Ihis is lrue, bul can we gellhe WH to debunk? 

•.... Onginal Message .•..• 
From: Diane Reynolds 
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To: H 
Sent: Sat Jan 22 19:30:22 2011 
Subject: Fw: disgu~ing/depressing 

Wow. Ilhink you may be the intended audience .... 

..... Dnginal Mej"ssa",ge.,e _ ... _ .. _____ --, 
From: newmverl 
To: Diane Reynolds 
Sent: Sat Jan 2219:15:59 2011 
Subject: disgusting/depressing 

Chelsea, 

66 

I have received multiple copies of Ihe following. All of my China fnends are discussing it, and it's Ihe subject of much conversation online 

Some will argue Ihat this 5 payback for Hu's first visil to DC, when the 8ush White House aCCidentally played Ihe Taiwanese national ant 
think there is any reasonable explanation. xx j 

.... ·Onginal Message .... • 

While I do not normal~ receive or pass on e·mail from known and oo~poken 

dissiden~ from China, f believe the below letter from Wei Jingsheng 
regarding la~ week's visit by President Hu Jintao is worth passing on. If 
it is untrue, then I would reque~ those who can speak with authority to put 

this to re~. If on the other hand il is found to be lrue, Ihen I believe 
il is reflective of Ihe level of unde~landi ng thai Amenca has of China, 
i~ language, cullure and hi~ory. 

Please, I do nol wish to start a dialogue of accusation and speOJlation .. .l 
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real~ am seeking lingu5tic and cultural expert5e to refute or 
authenticate the lyrics to the song that was played this week in the White 
House. 

++++++++++++++++++++++++ 

Subject: letter by Wei lingsheng 

lan. 21, 2011 

Dear friends, 

This event even made me feel ashamed. So I have to tell you .. 

~ght in the White House, dunng the concert at the end of Ihe state dinner 
that President Obama offered to Hu lintao, the Chinese piani~ Lang Lang' 

played a Chinese song. (Related web link: 
hUp:/lW'IIW.VQutubf.comlwatch?v"k roEprfovtA ~art at 6:24.) After the 
penonnance, both President Obama and Hu lintao thanked the art5t, and took 

the opportunity to talk aboul'coope~tion' and 'bridges', elc. At the end 
of Ihal dinner, Hu linlao, who has the reputation of bfing a dull pe~on, 
even special~ emb~ced the art5t wilh enlhusiasm. (Relaled link: 

hllp:/lwww.youtube.comlwatch?v-Q nbtNIFjyFo near Ihe end of Ihe video.) 

Which kind of music could make Hu so wann, which is so out of his cha~cter? 
I lislened lolhal music wilh a big shock. II is from Ihe main Iheme song 
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of the be~·known Communist propaganda movie about the Korean War when the 
Chinese army entered the Korean peninsula to fight with the Amencans. The 
title olthe movie is: 'Bailie otTnangle Hill' (see link: 

hlto:llwww.l0ulube.com/watch?v=2 ·aTDkd6·PS). This movie 5 wide~ known in 

China as a household name, as, for example, 'Gone With the Wind' is in the 
US. The song is the leading anti·American propaganda by Ihe Chinese 
Communist Party. It open~ refe~ to the U.S. militalY as 'wolves' and how 

Ihe Chinese will use weapons to deal wilh them. Is thai nol an insult to 
the USA to play such kind of music at a ~ate dinner ho~ed by the US 
President'· No wonder it made Hu Jintao really happy. 

As the dictator of the biggest autocratic regime, Hu Jintao likes this 

manner to humiliate the Americans. This is normal. What is abnormal is 
that it did not happen on a state dinner in China, but a ~ate dinner in the 
US White House. So, it appea~ that the Amencans were humiliating 

themselves. How could President Obama let this ~nd of humiliation happen 
in his White House, and even praise the artist, meanwhile expressing 
'extraordinalY pnde' and 'looking for many yea~ of cooperation' with a 

notarious dictator? Some excited 'patnotic Chinese' have already wnllen 
their comments such as: 'the right place, nght time, nght song!' on 
Internet. 

Your fnend forever, 

Wei Jingsheng 
Chairman 
Ove~eas Chinese Oemocracy Coalition 

This is a message from WeilingSheng.org< htlp:/lWeilingSheng.orol > 

UNClASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016-07895 Doc No. C06133973 Date: 06/0112017 



co 6133 97 3 UNClASSIFIED U.S. Departmenl of Slale Case No. F·2016-07895 Doc No. C06133973 Dale: 06/0112017 

The Wei Jingsheng Foundation and the Ove~eas Olinese Democracy Coalition 
a~ ·dedicated to the promotion of human righ~ and democratization in Olina. 

We appreciate your assistance and help in any means. We pledge solidarity 
to all who struggle for human rights and democratic governance on this 
planet. 

You are welcome to use or distribute this ~Iease. However, please credit 

with this foundation and its Vlebsite at: 
WVIVI. weijingsheng.org < http://wwVI.weijingshenQ.oro/ < http://Vlww .weijingshenQ.orQ %3chttp:/ www.Vleijingsheng.orgl > > 

Although we a~ unable to afford to pay royalty fees at this time, we a~ 
seeking your contribution as well. You may send your artides, commen~ and 

opinions to: HCP@weijingsheng.o!l) <maillo: HCP@weijingsheng.o!l) <mailto: HCP@weijingsheng.org7> >. Please 
remember, on~ in text files, not in attachm ents. 

For website isiues and sugge~ions, you may contact our professional ~aff 

and web master at: webma~er@Weijingsheng.org <maillo: webma~er@Weijinasheng <mailto: webmaster@Weijingsheng 7> . 
org> 

To find out mo~ about us, please also visit our websites at: 

www.WeiJingSheng.o!l) <http://www.WeiJingSheng.oro/ <http://WVIVI.WeiJingSheng.o!l) %3chttp:/www.WeiJingSheng.ora/ > > and 

www.OlinalaborUnian.arg < http://WV1V1.Chinalaborlinian.arg[ <http://www.OlinalaborUnion.o!l) %3chttp:/ www.Olinalaborlinion.o!l)/ ' 

'for news and infonnation for Ove~eas Olinese Democracy Coalitian and human 
rights and democracy movement as whole, espedal~ our Olinese labor Union 
Base. 

You may cantact Ciping Huang at: 
HCP@Weijingsheng.org<maillo: HCP@Weijingsheng.orq <mailto: HCP@Weijingsheng.org7> > or Wei Jingsheng 
Foundation office at: 1·202·54J.1538 Fax: 1·202·54J.1539 . 
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Wei Jingsheng' Foundalion's po~al address is: 
Wei Jingsheng Foundalion, P. O. 80x 15449, Washington, DC 10003, USA 

You are receiving Ihis message beCluse you had previous shown your inlere~ 
in learning more aboul Mr. Wei Jingsheng and the Chinese Democralic 

Movement. To be removed from Ihe lisl, simp~ rep~ Ihis message and use 
'unsubscribe' aslhe Subject. Please altow us a few days to process your 
request. 

'* u**** '* u******************* '* u** * '* ******** '* '* '* '* ** ** '* '* *********** 

Ove~eas Chinese Democ~cy Coalition News and Article Release Issue 
Number: MOS-Ollt 
f 00 U~ i1r;!j*Wi:~ailim!j:9:!lll;j;lj: A605-0m 

Release Dale: January 11, 1011 

li1ii8: 1011f1A11i 

Topic: A Naive President Ho~s a Welt-Coached Dictator -- Wei Jingsheng's 
Lette~ 10 Ihe Leade~ of the US Congress, etc. 
M : IJJme'l~.!JiIll!ltJ 1i~B9~illi -- ito ~1!l!W\\l~'fl· aj;l~j11!l 
ruH!l~!\fil 

Original Language Ve~ion: English (Chinese ve~ion althe end) 
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htto: //www.weijingsheng.org/reoo rtlreDOrt20 111reD9r t20 11·0 1IWeiJSletter11 012 
1anliUSAinWhileHouseA605·0 171 .hlm < http://www.weijingsheng.o!!l/reDO rt/reDOrt20 11/reDOr 12011· 0 1IWeiJSletter110 12%OA 1anliUSAi 
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ItH 
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www.weijingsheng.org 
t@~1lI ( Hilt) iI!ltiHlil· ~!!fgj;: 
HCP@WEIJING5HENG.ORG <maillo:HCP@WEIJINGSHENG.ORG <maillo: HCP@WEUINGSHENG,ORG 1> > 

ItH£HUIiill : 
Wei Jingsheng 'Foundation, P. O. 80x 15449, Washington, DC 20003, USA 

1M: 1·202-543-1538 *a: 1-202-543-1539 
ItH!H~Il, WWW.weijingshenq.QI1I 
<I'm ~H i!JMM~a&~mIMI~liiIlJl~: www.ChinalabortJnion.Qrq 
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• 

Jacqueline Newmyer 
President, Long Term 5t~tegy Group 
124 Mt. Auburn st.. Suite 4605, cambridge, MA 02138 
I I 
617-661-1626 (~x) 
VIVIVI.ltst~tegy .com 

Jacqueline Newmyer 
President, long Term 5t~tegy Group 
124 MI. Auburn 51. Suite 4605, Cambridge, MA 02138 

617-661·1626 (fax 
VIVIVI.ltst~te9Y .(om 

....................................... r-----------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

Message Huders: 
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..................................... ~ ........................................................................ ----, 

PR. RIM 'pAGER -'X .FLAG: 
.PR.RIM.MSG .REF ./D: 

(aldun. 23 Jan 201116:23:55 ·0500 

Subject: Re: Fw: Fw: disgusting/depressing 
From: Jackie Newmyer! I 
To: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com> 

true 
403669111 
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